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Stephanie Pouliot

From: Wilson, Connor <Connor.Wilson@niagararegion.ca>
Sent: August 15, 2024 1:12 PM
To: Stephanie Pouliot
Cc: Development Planning Applications; Busnello, Pat; Boudens, Adam
Subject: RE: Notice of Hearing and Full Package -Wednesday August 28th CofA Hearing
Attachments: Regional Comment Letter - 5324 Canborough Road.pdf

Good afternoon Stephanie 
 
Please see the attached Regional comments for your files regarding 5324 Canborough Road.  
 
Additionally, please see below for additional regional comments with regards to the remaining CoA 
items for your files. Comments regarding 141 Mill Street will be sent by our Development Approvals 
Technician later today.  

131 St. Catharines Street – B06/2024WL 
 
Archaeological Potential 
 
Regional staff note the subject property is identified as containing Archaeological Potential. As no 
development is proposed, staff wish to provide the archaeological warning clause for the applicants 
information. Please note that any future development applications may require an archaeological 
assessment. 
 
“If deeply buried or previously undiscovered archaeological remains/resources are found during development 
activities on the subject lands, all activities must stop immediately. If the discovery is human remains, contact the 
police and coroner to secure the site. If the discovery is not human remains, the area must be secured to prevent 
site disturbance. The project proponent must then follow the steps outlined in the Niagara Region Archaeological 
Management Plan: Appendix C.” 
 
Natural Heritage 
 
The subject property is impacted by the Region's Natural Environment System (NES), consisting of 
an 'other woodland' located adjacent to the property. However, the woodland is located more than 50 
metres from the location of the proposed lot severance. As the proposed severance will not bisect the 
woodland or its buffer, staff offer no objection to the application. 
 
It should be noted that any future development or site alteration applications may require an 
Environmental Impact Study or similar environmental study, as per NOP policies. 
 
Canborough Road - A17/2024WL 
 
Archaeological Potential 
 
Regional staff note that through a previous consent application (Township File No.: B05/2022WL), 
the applicant had completed a Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment dated August 18, 2022 
(prepared by Seguin Archaeological Services) which was determined that no further assessments are
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recommended. Staff has also received the associated Ministry Acknowledgement Letter (dated 
August 19, 2022). As such, Regional staff offer no further requirements. Regional staff wish to 
provide the archaeological warning clause for the applicants information. 
 
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
 
Change In Entrance 
 
Regional staff advise the applicant that a change of the entrance location will require a Regional 
Road Permit, and drawings for restoration and the new entrance are to be submitted for review and 
approval through the permitting process. Permit applications can be found using the following link: 
https://www.niagararegion.ca/living/roads/permits/default.aspx 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns with the contents.  
 
All the Best, 
 
 
 

 

Connor Wilson 
Development Planner 
 
Niagara Region, 1815 Sir Isaac Brock Way,  
Thorold, ON, L2V 4T7 

P: (905) 980-6000 ext. 3399 
W: www.niagararegion.ca 
E: connor.wilson@niagararegion.ca  
 
 

 

 

From: Stephanie Pouliot <spouliot@westlincoln.ca>  
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 5:08 PM 
To: Busnello, Pat <pat.busnello@niagararegion.ca>; Development Planning Applications 
<devtplanningapplications@niagararegion.ca>; Dunsmore, Susan <Susan.Dunsmore@niagararegion.ca>; Wilson, 
Connor <Connor.Wilson@niagararegion.ca>; mbirbeck@npca.ca; Mike DiPaola <mdipaola@westlincoln.ca>; Jennifer 
Bernard <jbernard@westlincoln.ca>; Taf Tsuro <ttsuro@westlincoln.ca>; Lyle Killins <lkillins@live.com>; Barb Behring 
<bbehring@westlincoln.ca>; Ray Vachon <rvachon@westlincoln.ca>; DL‐Council Members <DL‐
CouncilMembers@westlincoln.ca> 
Cc: Gerrit Boerema <gboerema@westlincoln.ca>; Susan Smyth <ssmyth@westlincoln.ca>; Jeni Fisher 
<jfisher@westlincoln.ca>; Madyson Etzl <metzl@westlincoln.ca>; Justin Paylove <jpaylove@westlincoln.ca> 
Subject: RE: Notice of Hearing and Full Package ‐Wednesday August 28th CofA Hearing 
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